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Mro J6hn G. Kester· 
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:lll::li G-IOUS!!: CFFIC!!. ISUJ!ll..DING. AN!\10:~ ~ 

'!i\l'ASMiNG1i©N, IO.C. 2051~ 

Special Assistant to the Secretary 
Department of Defense 
Washington, DaC. 20301 

Dear John; 

This will acknowledge your letter of March 23, 1978, 
confirming our telephone conversation of l'1arch 22g 1978. The 
second paragraph in your letter of the 23rd is sati~factory 
to me subject to several caveatso Firstp I have no problen 
with conditioning the briefing for certain specific infoJ:::T.:ation 
on a commitment on behalf of the Co'.~ittee (and myself} not 
to reveal the substance of the.briefing orp insofar as they 
might be disclosedp the sources and methods err which it is 
predicatedo Nevertheless 0 I would have to 0 as I am sure the 
Corn.mittee would want me top explicitly reserve the right for 
the Committee to pursue such methods of legal compulsion as 
it might have available to it in the future to secure the 
information and appropriately disclose it. This is a general 
caveat that is incorporated in the agreements that the Cor;1I7tit.tee. 
has reached with the Department of Justice and the Central 
Intelligence Agencyo Attached for your information is paragraph 
#1v for example, of the Committee-CIA agreemento I don"t 
propose that .the briefing be conditioned upon anything as 
formal as paragraph #1, but the substance of subparagraph C has 

·to be added to the substance of your statement of our agree~ 
ment of March 23 0 .197~L 

••• /II• 

As you and your lai·1yers will obviously note c the sub~ 
stance of pa::::-c.graflh C just reserves to the Corr..rai ttee and the 
Department w~atever rights, duties, and privileges they might 
have under t~e Constitution to secure and disclosep or to. pre­
vent from tu=tling over and being disclosed 0 information that 
might pose irreconcilable conflicts of interesto Obviously, 
tooff note that the Committee agreed in paragraph C to abide 
by the outcome of any litigat.ion 0 a.s opposed to taking action 
beyond the reach of the Department under the Speech and Debate 
clauseo Any way (almosty that you or your lawyers decide to 
express the substance of subparagraph C will meet with our 
approval a 
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, Mro John Go Kester 

lA second caveat I w~nxld express i~ a consequence 
of the second sentence of the second paragxaph of your lettero · 
It seemingly requires the. absolute withdrawal of all our prior 
requests to ~he Depar'\t:xnento I believe it is understood by 
both ·of us that the conditions.expressed for ~he briefing are 
only operative as to that specific information th which the 
briefing will deal 0 and consequently the briefing in ~o manner 
affects the prior requests for information from the Department 
that are not covered by the briefingo 

I would hope that this can go forward witho~t further 
delay D As you know 0 we have been waiting since Decero.ber to 
get access to 'the materials that we need it.hat might: pose the 
mcst sensitive issues of disclosureo We have now already 
missed one significant point in the investigation where those • 
materials w·ould ·have been of prime importance a I regret that 
delay

0 
and hope that it will not prove irremediableo If we 

can move. in this area in the ri;ext t.en days 0 that might prove 
trueo 

GRB~ jwc 
Enclosure 

Sincerely 17 

Go Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 
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· VIL Disclosure of Iruormation 

Ao The Committee will notify the DCI li1 writing of its;° desire to 
di.sdose,, in any :manner,, L.~cluding under the Select Co:mmitte~ on 
Assassinations Nondisclosure Agreement.!) any information that ll.s 
designated for protedfon from unauthorized disclosure by the D CL 
If within five days the CoIIm1littee does not receive a letter from the 
·ncI objecting to the pr·oposed disclosure and stating the reasons for the 
objection,, the Corn_ntlttee may discJLc:se the information:; 

Bo If the DCI notifies the Cox::rnnittee 'lo"tithin five days that he objects 
to the proposed disclosure and .sta:1:es fue rea:so!!S for his objections,, 
the Chairman of the Co.:r.amittee a!\i?,a the DCI,, or their designated 
representatives.SJ shall meet to attempt to resolve any differences over fue · 
information to be disclosedo If the Ch.airman of the Committee considers 
that the negotiations have reached an· irnpasse.!7 he \•ii1l give the D CI a 
vrritten notice to that effect.SJ a!ld the Committee \'till take no steps until 
_at least 14 days thereafter to disc1ose the information in dispute a 

0 

Co Any differences left lli"lresolved by negotiation may become the 
subject of litigationo In any ~uch action each party \•1ill be free to assert 
all its constitutional,, statutory.SJ. or other Jlegal rights"'" arid the p:c;.rlies 

. :agree to be bou.nd by the final outcol;rlle of any such actiono If such an 
action is commenced by the Executive Branch but is disposed of ·without 
a judicial decision on the merits of the disclosure issue.SJ the .Comm~ttee 
agrees that it \vill ·not on that basis,, or on the basis of its 14 ~day notice 
letter,, disclose the information in disputeo. This Agreerinent.P how~ver.i) 
is without prejudice to any of the Cow . ..nrittee's other rights,, privileges 
and responsibilities concerning the production legal compulsion and 
disclosure of information" and the DCPs rights,,, privileges and responsi~ 
lbilities concerning ~he prcr!:~ction from disclosure- of fhe inforrnationo 

'· :;;:: 
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( OFfiCE Or !HE S!:CiRETAPiY 'oF DEFK 
~"JA$il-l!NG'TON, ID. re., 20:!0J 

BY RA.ND 

Go Robert Blakeyv Esqo 
thief Counsel 2nd Director 
Select Committee on Assassinations 

·House of Representatives 
Washington 2 Do Co 20515 

Dear Bob;o: 

March 23,s; 1918 

To confirm .our telephone.conversation of yesterday, 
this Departaent is prepared to provide an oral briefing on 

·information obtained from Defense intelligence .sources a 

The briefing.will not deal with sources or methodso 

As you agreed, the briefing is conditioned on iour 
specific commitment on behalf of the Committee _not to 
reveal any DoD agency as a source in any.manher» including. 
testimony~ staff papers~ or the Conmitteeus reporto The 
Committee in turn ·withdraws any out.standing :re ts for 
intelligence inform~ tion.··-

I ~nticipate that we shali be able to arrange the 
briefing in the very near future. Please confirm your 
agreement with the foregoing by so noting on the enclosed 
copy of this ~etter and returning it to meo 

Enclosure 

Agreed~ .. 

Go Robert Blakey 

bee: Ms. Siemer 
ADH Inman-

·sincerely,, 

Date 
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OFFICE OF THE SECRET ARY OF DE:FENSE 
WASK~NGTON. D.C. o 2030B 

MEJ:40RANDUM FOR THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

~~TI 

1978 

. Attached is~ copy· of a letter I r~ceived 
.:·· todcry from Go Robert Blakey~ concerning the proper 
. ~-·.form of an agreex~1ent governing ·the House Select 
:···comm.ittee"s access to Defense intelligence sou:·ceso 

It replies to my letter cf March 23 on that subject, 
·•. :a copy of which you already 11aveo I told him on 

the phone that I intended to consult with the 
lawyers here before replying. (His penultimate 
paragraph is accurate as a clarification.) 

I wciuld appreciate your providing a draft 
reply which will be consistent th the sition 
the Department is taking on other such requests (CL 
lhoiMC>~ c~ r;~<Ji/.;,~ :~ /l.}"= ~~ ~"" 
;_ ~JIA>ek:j) 0 ~ • 
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Attachment 

cc~ 

VADM Inman· (NSA) 


